ALAMEDA COUNTY ® | @
HEALTH CARE SERVICES |

AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Dirsctor Roa2g12

DEPARTMENT QOF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program
80 Swan Way, Bm. 200
: Oakland, CA 94621
April 2, 1990 : {415)

Unocal Corporation

2175 N. California Blvd.
Suite 650 _

Walnut Creek CA 94596

RE: Former Union 0il Station 5847 at 2701 East Av.,'Hayward

Dear Owner:

Our records indicate that underground tanks are or were in place at
the above noted site. You are requested to investigate your
underground storage tank site records to determine the current status
of this facility. This review should focus on the following points:

1. Dates on which the tanks, if removed, were taken out.
2. Manner of disposal of tanks and any contaminated soil.

3. Remedial action taken as a result of any leaks in the
underground storage tanks.

Please provide this office with a report of your findings within 30
days, or by April 28, 1990. Please contact Hazardous Materials
Specialist Pam Evans with any questions at (415) 271-=4320.

Sincerely,

_ ;siééuﬁﬁagsghh_d

Edgar B. Howell III, Chief
Hazardous Materials Division

c: Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney
Lester Feldman, Regional Water Quality Control Board
Gary Hern, Fairview Fire Protection District



